
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE:    TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2022 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 

 An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance 
Document

– Eric Davila, HCRMA.

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body  and  will  be  enacted  by  one  motion.  There  will  be  no  separate  discussion  of  these  items;  however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s)  are  posted  as  an  Executive  Session  Item,  at  any  time  during  the  meeting  when  authorized  by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held April 26, 2022.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from April 8, 2022 to May 6, 2022.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for April 2022.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2022‐38 – Approval and Consideration to remove Jose H. Castillo as a signatory and the 
addition of Ascencion Alonzo as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexStar, Logic, and 
Wilmington Trust accounts.



B. Resolution 2022‐39 – Approval and Consideration to designate Ascencion Alonzo and Pilar Rodriguez as 

investment officers for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

C. Resolution 2022‐ 40 – Approval and Consideration of extension of contract for legal services for the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP and Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP (including, 

as a subcontractor, the Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C.), and consenting to the assignment of the 

agreement with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP to the Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (with Escobedo & 

Cardenas, LLP as a subcontractor). 

D. Resolution 2022‐ 41 ‐ Adoption of amended Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget for the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney  on  personnel matters  related  annual  evaluation  of  the  Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House  (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to  the general 
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  18th   day of May 2022 at 5:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 



 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA  meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM      1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE  DATE SUBMITTED      0 /1 /2022
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 0 /2 /2022
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments: X Yes     No

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: Yes     No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. .

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved   Disapproved X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved X None

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved     X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved X_ None

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:  X Approved Disapproved None

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved     X_ None

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X Approved Disapproved   _ None



www.hcrma.net11 www.hcrma.net

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FOR MAY 2022

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity

Chief Development Engineer – Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Carlos Del Angel, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Joaquin Spamer, Director 

HCRMA Administrative Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM, Chief Dev. Eng.

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



www.hcrma.net2 www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW

❑ 365 TOLL Project Overview 

❑ IBTC Project Overview

❑ Overweight Permit Summary

❑ Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our customers 

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”



www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net

HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

3

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE

I-69 
Connector



www.hcrma.net

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

www.hcrma.net4

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015

100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015

COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

www.hcrma.net/365tollway.html



www.hcrma.net5

 ONGOING ACTIVITY:

❑ Construction Underway w/ targeted operations 
starting 01/2026.

❑ Value Engineering Change Proposals (VECP) from CO#2:

▪ Redesign underway: design submittal schedule made and 
allowing QA processes to get scheduled / initiated. 

▪ Environmental re-evaluation ongoing: first wave of clearance 
documents cleared by TxDOT ENV w/ subsequent waves 
underway for other design packages. 

❑ Construction Management support:

▪ Initiation of environmental inspections (e.g. wetland, 
archeological, and others)

▪ Appia configuration support 

▪ Change order No. 3 processing support

▪ RFI’s / Submittals support 

❑ Toll System Integrator (TSI) procurement documents nearly 
complete, soon to get published. 

365 

TOLL

www.hcrma.net/365tollway.html



www.hcrma.net6

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV 

CLASSIFICATION: 11/2017

SCHEMATIC APPROVED: 

11/2021

NEPA CLEARANCE: MID 2022

EST. LETTING: LATE 2025

6

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC

www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html



www.hcrma.net7

 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2022 2023 2024 2025

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys

ROW Title Research / Appraisals

ROW Acquisition (Remaining)

Plans, Specs., & Estimates

Utility Coord / Relocation

Constr. Contract Letting Phase

Construction Start

1

1

1

0

1 1 1

1 1

1 1 1 1 1

1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 11 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1

1 1

1 1 1 1 1

N DS O N DJ M A M J J AS O N D

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

42 MONTH CONSTRUCTION FROM SEPT 2025 - MAR 2029

1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1

J J A S OJ F M A M
Project Milestones

J F M A M J J A J FM A M J AS O N D J F

Initiate RR 
Coordination 30 % PS&E 60 % PS&E 90 % PS&E

95% PS&E

Complete RR 
Coordination

www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html



www.hcrma.net8

 ADVANCE PLANNING

❑ Environmental 

▪ Classification Letter and Scoping Toolkit Submitted Aug 
2017

▪ Held IBTC Environmental Kick off with TxDOT PHR / ENV April 
6, 2018. 

▪ Public Meeting took place at Donna High School March 29, 
2019.

▪ All major technical reports submitted and approved.  

❑ Submitted TIP revisions February 15, 2022 to program 
access to federal funds once project is functionally 
classified—pending plan STIP update. 

❑ Conducted public hearing on March 17, 2022. 

❑ Conducted risk workshop with TxDOT TPP Portfolio 
Management on April 5, 2022. 

❑ Coordinating with TxDOT (as lead) to submit an Infra 
(Mega) Grant for Phase 1 construction. 

IBTC

www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html



www.hcrma.net9

DESCRIPTION:

 PROJECT LENGTH ~27 MILES 

 FROM I-69C IN HIDALGO COUNTY TO 
I69-E IN CAMERON COUNTY

 KEY PARALLEL CORRIDOR TO I-2 WITH 
IMPORTANCE TO MOBILITY PROJECTS 
BY TXDOT, CCRMA AND HCRMA

 TXDOT COMMITTED SUPPLEMENTAL 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUNDS FOR 
THE ENTIRE 27 MILE CORRIDOR AS AN 
EXPRESSWAY FACILITY.

 TXDOT HAS COMMITTED TO FUNDING 
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

 FEASIBILITY STUDIES KICKED OFF WITH 
A STAKEHOLDER MEETING OCT 2019. 

 PUBLIC MEETING ON FEASIBILITY 
STUDIES HELD 12/2019 AND 11/2021.

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT, 

CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

I-69 Connector
I-69 Connector

Collaboration

www.hcrma.net



www.hcrma.net10

DESCRIPTION:

 COMBINED PROJECT LENGTH:
38 MILES FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 
(MISSION/MADERO) TO I-69C (NORTH EDINBURG)

 LIKELY TO BE CLASSIFIED AS AN ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) NEPA DOCUMENT (36 TO 48 
MONTHS)—TO BE ENGAGED AFTER IBTC ENV.

 POTENTIAL FOR CLASS I RAIL WITHIN THE ROW 
PENDING DEVELOPMENTS FOR RAIL CROSSING IN 
MISSION AREA. 

 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT IN PLACE WITH CITY OF 
MISSION FOR HCRMA’S ASSISTANCE WITH 
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE EFFORTS.

 MARCH 2020 - HELD AN ILA KICK OFF MEETING WITH 
THE CITY OF MISSION TO BEGIN ALIGNING ENV. 
CLEARANCE EFFORTS WITH THE CITY’S INTENDED 
OVERALL PROJECT PLAN. 

 MAY 2020 – HCRMA PROVIDED CITY OF MISSION W 
DRAFT SCOPES FOR ENV / TRAFFIC ENG. FOR THEIR 
PROPOSED ENV. CLEARANCE EFFORTS AT THE 
PROPOSED RAIL BRIDGE CROSSING. 

 SEPTEMBER 2020 – TXDOT APPROVED CITY OF 
MISSION PROCUREMENT RULES TO ALIGN WITH THE 
“FEDERAL PROCESS”

 FEASIBILITY STUDIES ONGOING. 

SECTION A(WEST) / SECTION C
*COMPLIMENTS PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-REYNOSA 

INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING (BY OTHERS)

WEST LOOP

Potential Typical Section 

w/ Roadway & Rail for West Loop

www.hcrma.net



www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net11



www.hcrma.net12

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR APR 2022:

JAN 1, 2014 – APR 30, 2022
OW

Total Permits Issued: 235,409

Total Amount Collected: 38,673,658$   

 ■ Convenience Fees: 755,658$        

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 37,918,000$   

– Pro Miles: 706,227$       

– TxDOT: 32,230,300$  

– HCRMA: 4,981,473$    



www.hcrma.net13

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR APR 2022:

JAN 1, 2022 – APR 30, 2022
OW

Total Permits Issued: 11,457

Total Amount Collected: 2,321,082$     

 ■ Convenience Fees: 29,682$           

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 2,291,400$     

– Pro Miles: 34,371$         

– TxDOT: 1,947,690$    

– HCRMA: 309,339$       



www.hcrma.net

3,292

2,623

3,768

3,638

4,074

4,417

3,526

3,200

2,866
2,792

2,490
2,587

2,642

2,218

3,409

3,188

2,000

2,250

2,500

2,750

3,000

3,250

3,500

3,750

4,000

4,250

4,500

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 
2021 - 2022 Monthly Comparison

2021 2022

Notes:

1. The permit count for 2021 (39,273) ended with a +9.0% (increase) compared to 2020 (36,040). 

2. Monthly permit count of 3,188 represents a -12.4% (decrease) compared to the same month in 2021. 

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR APR 2022:

JAN 1, 2022 – APR 30, 2022
OW

14

-12.4% 
(Note 2)



www.hcrma.net
15 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

CONSTR. ECONOMICS MAY 2022 CE

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

9.0%

10.0%

11.0%

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (CCI) Change (%)

Year-to-Year for the current month

Costs 

Increased 

+8.5% YTD



www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECONOMICS MAY 2022 CE

16



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1B 
DATE SUBMITTED  5/17/2022 
MEETING DATE  5/24/2022 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY











Description GREENFIELD PROJECT, MAJOR COLLECTOR, CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY, TOLL
IMPROVEMENT, CSJ: 0921-02-368

Payment Number 1

Pay Period 02/15/2022 to 04/30/2022

Prime Contractor PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
8660 E. Hartford Drive, Suite 305
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Payment Status Draft

Awarded Project Amount $295,932,420.25

Authorized Amount $257,922,037.62

Remarks Preliminary Estimate #1

Line Number Item Unit Current Paid Quantity Unit Price Amount

Section: 1 PROJECT ITEMS

0011 100-6002 STA 366.540 $21,936.150 $8,040,476.42

PREPARING ROW

1880 500-6001 LUMP SUM 0.500 $29,593,242.020 $14,796,621.01

MOBILIZATION

1890 502-6001 MONTH 0.500 $45,000.000 $22,500.00

BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING

1920 506-6020 SQUARE YARD 544.446 $28.250 $15,380.60

CONSTRUCTION EXITS (INSTALL) (TY 1)

Section Total: $22,874,978.03

Project Total: $22,874,978.03

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority
Payment Invoice

365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-368

Payment Invoice:

365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-368

05/24/2022

Page 1 of 2

D
R
A
FT



Stockpiles

Stockpile
Current

Advancements
Advancements

To Date
Current

Recoveries
Recoveries

To Date

#2 - 5002-6005 $22,532.40 $22,532.40 $0.00 $0.00

WATER MAIN PIPE (PVC)(12IN)(DR18)(C900)

#3 - 5002-9004 $31,067.96 $31,067.96 $0.00 $0.00

WATER MAIN PIPE (PVC)(18IN)(DR18)(C900)

#4 - 1008-6001 $292,896.10 $292,896.10 $0.00 $0.00

PRSSR IRRIG PVC PIPE (18")

#5 - 1008-9001 $18,999.00 $18,999.00 $0.00 $0.00

PRSSR IRRIG (PVC) PIPE (21")

#6 - 1008-6006 $44,210.40 $44,210.40 $0.00 $0.00

PRSSR IRRIGATION PVC PIPE (15")

#7 - 1008-6002 $27,415.99 $27,415.99 $0.00 $0.00

PRSSR IRRIG PVC PIPE (24")

#8 - 1008-6005 $74,980.56 $74,980.56 $0.00 $0.00

PRSSR IRRIG PVC PIPE (30")

#9 - 5002-9001 $72,878.40 $72,878.40 $0.00 $0.00

WATER MAIN PIPE (PVC)(24IN) (DR18)(C900)

#10 - 1008-9002 $174,852.48 $174,852.48 $0.00 $0.00

PRSSR IRRIG (PVC) PIPE (36")

Totals: $759,833.29 $759,833.29 $0.00 $0.00

Detailed Payment:

365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-368

05/24/2022

Page 64 of 66

D
R
A
FT



Current Approved Work: $22,874,978.03

Current Stockpile Advancement: $759,833.29

Current Stockpile Recovery: $0.00

Current Retainage: $0.00

Current Retainage Released: $0.00

Current Liquidated Damages: $0.00

Current Adjustment: $0.00

Current Payment: $23,634,811.32

Previous Payment: $0.00

Approved Work To Date: $22,874,978.03

Stockpile Advancement To Date: $759,833.29

Stockpile Recovery To Date: $0.00

Retainage To Date: $0.00

Retainage Released To Date: $0.00

Liquidated Damages To Date: $0.00

Adjustments To Date: $0.00

Payments To Date: $23,634,811.32

Previous Payments To Date: $0.00

Summary

______________________________________________________________________________

Recommended, HCRMA Chief Construction Engineer Date

______________________________________________________________________________

Approved, HCRMA Executive Director Date

______________________________________________________________________________

Approved, PULICE Stakeholder Representative Date

Payment Invoice:

365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-368

05/24/2022

Page 2 of 2

D
R
A
FT























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/10/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/24/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD APRIL 26, 2022.  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held April 26, 2022.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held April 26, 2022, as presented.         
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – April 26, 2022 1  

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, April 26, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd, Pharr, 
TX 78577, with the following participating: 

 
Board Members:   Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman 
    Alonzo Cantu, Director (teleconference) 
    Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director 
    Frank Pardo, Director  
    Joaquin Spamer, Director (teleconference) 

     
         Absent:                    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman  
               Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  
   

                          Staff:  Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director  
    Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  

Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell LLP, Legal Counsel 
Luis Cardenas, Escobedo & Cardenas LLP, Legal Counsel 

 
    
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Vice-Chairman Runnels led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP AT 5:24 P.M. 

 
1. Review of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2022.  

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2022. 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
Vice-Chairman Runnels called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:28 p.m.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Comments. 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – April 26, 2022 2  

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
Eric Davila, HCRMA.  
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.  
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  

Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held March 22, 2022. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held March 22, 2022. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 8, 2022 to April 7, 2022.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 8, 2022 to April 7, 2022. 

  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for March 2022.  

Approved the Financial Reports for March 2022. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2022.  
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2022. 
 

E. Resolution 2022-29 - Consideration and Approval of Investment Advisory Services Agreement between Hilltop 
Securities Asset Management, LLC and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Approved Resolution 2022-29 - Consideration and Approval of Investment Advisory Services Agreement 
between Hilltop Securities Asset Management, LLC and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

F. Resolution 2022 – 31 – Consideration and Approval of contract with Excel Electric for installation services of a 
generator at the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority building. 
Approved Resolution 2022 – 31 – Consideration and Approval of contract with Excel Electric for installation 
services of a generator in the amount of $40,399.10 at the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
building. 
 

G. Resolution 2022-32 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 Supplemental 3 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide General 
Engineering Consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Approved Resolution 2022-32 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 Supplemental 3 
to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension to provide 
General Engineering Consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2022-30 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with Terracon for 
investigative CMT testing of Archeological Sites for Texas Historical Commission Permit in the 365 Tollway 
Project.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to approve 2022-30 – Consideration and 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with Terracon in the amount of $174,773.04 for investigative 



HCRMA Minutes – April 26, 2022 3  

CMT testing of Archeological Sites for Texas Historical Commission Permit in the 365 Tollway Project.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 

B. Resolution 2022-37 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with Terracon to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2.   
Motion by Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2022-37 –  
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with Terracon to increase the maximum 
payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$2,125,031.68.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2022-33 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 12 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic modeling support of the International Bridge Trade 
Corridor MEGA Grant Application.   
Motion by Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2022-33 – 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 12 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
C&M Associates, Inc. in the amount of $40,220.04 for traffic modeling support of the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor MEGA Grant Application.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

D. Resolution 2022-34 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 13 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 12.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to approve Resolution 2022-34 – 
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 13 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 12 for 
a revised maximum payable amount of $782,985.20.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

E. Resolution 2022-35 – Consideration and Approval of Modification to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority’s Aesthetic Design Features for Structures for the 365 Tollway.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Juan Carlos Del Angel, to approve Resolution 2022-35 – 
Consideration and Approval of Modification to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority’s Aesthetic 
Design Features for Structures for the 365 Tollway.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

F. Resolution 2022-36 – Consideration and approval of Change Order No 3 to that certain construction contract 
with Pulice Construction for the 365 Tollway.   
Motion by Juan Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Frank Pardo, subject to Texas Department of 
Transportation’s concurrence, to approve Resolution 2022-36 – Consideration and approval of Change Order 
No 3 to that certain construction contract with Pulice Construction revises the contract amount to 
$281,723,797.95 for the 365 Tollway.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 

A. None.  
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 

A. None. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 



HCRMA Minutes – April 26, 2022 4  

A. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related annual evaluation of the Executive Director 
(551.074 T.G.C.). 
No action taken 
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.) 
No action taken. 
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken 
 
F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by 
Joaquin Spamer, to adjourn the meeting at 5:59 p.m.  
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



Item 2B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM         2B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED   05/24/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  05/24/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM APRIL
8, 2022 TO MAY 6, 2022     _

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
April 8, 2022 to May 6, 2022 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:   X   Yes   No  N/A Funding Source:  VRF Bond 

Operating Account       $ 141,095.20 
Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B  $23,833,369.05 

Disbursement Account      $   58,458.66 
VRF Series 2020A       $ 533,149.30 

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period   $24,566,072.21 

Fund Balance after Expenses   $ 165,147,831 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the
April 8, 2022 to May 6, 2022, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved    Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved  Disapproved    None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved   Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved    Disapproved    None 



 
 
 

   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: May 24, 2022 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from April 8, 2022 to May 6, 2022 - REVISED 

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on April 8, 2022 to May 6, 2022. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $141,095.20, Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B total is 
$23,833,369.05, Disbursement Account total $58,458.66 and the VRF Series 2020A Account is 
$533,149.30. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $24,566,072.21. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $165,147,831. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $165,147,831. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

City of Pharr April 2022 87,812.47$                                                                             

Office Depot April 2022 112.11$                                                                                   

Office Depot April 2022 57.60$                                                                                     

A‐Fast Delivery, LLC April 2022 138.50$                                                                                   

UBEO, LLC.  April 2022 753.19$                                                                                   

Bracewell LLC March 2022 3,302.50$                                                                                

Bracewell LLC April 2022 640.00$                                                                                   

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP April 2022 75.00$                                                                                     

Pathfinder Public Affairs May 2022 10,000.00$                                                                             

City of Pharr April 2022 205.00$                                                                                   

City of Pharr May 2022 4,480.00$                                                                                

City of Pharr April 2022 4,920.00$                                                                                

City of Pharr May 2022 650.00$                                                                                   

Xerox Financial Services 5/1/22‐05/31/22 591.60$                                                                                   

Xerox Financial Services 5/01/22‐05/31/22 194.05$                                                                                   

Pena Designs April 2022 200.00$                                                                                   

Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental  5/01/2022 4,208.61$                                                                                

Wilmington Trust 2/10/22‐2/09/23 6,000.00$                                                                                

Bentley  05/19/22‐05/18/23 4,714.86$                                                                                

ESRI  4/7/22‐4/6/23 1,500.00$                                                                                

Carpet Express  4/22/2022 1,587.60$                                                                                

Juan Jose Aguayo  April 2022 435.19$                                                                                   

Gabriel Molina April 2022 176.67$                                                                                   

Ivonne Rodriguez April 2022 34.05$                                                                                     

InfoTech  5/3/22‐02/05/23 1,500.00$                                                                                

San Miguel Lawn Services May 2022 465.00$                                                                                   

Credit Card Services 4/04/22‐5/03/22 ‐$                                                                                         

Credit Card Services 4/04/22‐5/03/22 1,631.89$                                                                                

Credit Card Services 4/04/22‐5/03/22 4,709.31$                                                                                

141,095.20$                                                                           

Bracewell, LLP March 2022 5,080.00$                                                                                

Bracewell, LLP April 2022 8,320.00$                                                                                

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP April 2022 1,825.00$                                                                                

Pulice Construction Inc.  2/15/22‐4/30/22 23,634,811.32$                                                                     

Blanton & Associates, Inc.  4/1/22‐4/30/22 6,001.55$                                                                                

Blanton & Associates, Inc.  4/1/22‐04/30/22 16,956.90$                                                                             

HDR Engineering, Inc.  3/27/22‐04/23/22 47,256.04$                                                                             

HDR Engineering, Inc.  3/27/22‐04/23/22 27,859.12$                                                                             

HDR Engineering, Inc.  3/27/22‐04/23/22 4,798.83$                                                                                

HDR Engineering, Inc.  3/27/22‐04/23/22 15,693.90$                                                                             

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 4/2/22‐4/29/22 1,258.74$                                                                                

B2Z Engineering LLC March‐April 2022 58,407.65$                                                                             

Sendero Acquisitions, LP  April 2022 5,100.00$                                                                                

23,833,369.05$                                                                     

Apr. 8 - May 6

May 2022 

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs

Page 1



Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

C&M Associates  4/13/22‐4/30/22 37,186.00$                                                                             

HDR Engineering, Inc.  3/27/22‐04/23/22 19,822.66$                                                                             

San Miguel Lawn Services May 2022 850.00$                                                                                   

San Miguel Lawn Services May 2022 600.00$                                                                                   

58,458.66$                                                                             

Saenz Oil & Gas Services 4/1/22‐04/30/22 140,589.40$                                                                           

Strike Operating, LLC 4/7/22‐04/29/22 337,319.00$                                                                           

Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 2  Thru 2/2022 43,240.90$                                                                             

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County, Inc.  4/28/2022 12,000.00$                                                                             

533,149.30$                                                                           

Sub Total ‐ General ‐41 (Operating) 141,095.20$                                                                           

Sub Total ‐ Construction/Related Costs‐44 (New Bonds A&B 23,833,369.05$                                                                     

Sub Total ‐ Capital Projects‐45 (Disbursement) 58,458.66$                                                                             

Sub Total ‐ VRF Series 2020A‐46 (VRF Series 2020A) 533,149.30$                                                                           

Total  24,566,072.21$                                                                     

Approved:         Recommend Approval:  

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved:  Date: 5/24/2022

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
   

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Page 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/10/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/24/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF APRIL 2022 
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of April 2022   . 
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of    

April 2022 , as presented.              
  
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/10/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/24/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-38 – AUTHORIZATION TO REMOVE JOSE H. CASTILLO 

AS A SIGNATORY AND THE ADDITION OF ASCENCION ALONZO AS AN AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATORY ON PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, TEXSTAR, LOGIC, AND WILMINGTON TRUST 
ACCOUNTS.              

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval and Consideration to remove Jose H. Castillo as a signatory and the addition of  

Ascencion Alonzo as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexStar, Logic, and  
Wilmington Trust accounts.           

    
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-38 – Approval and   

Consideration to remove Jose H. Castillo as a signatory and the addition of Ascencion  
Alonzo as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexStar, Logic, and   
Wilmington Trust accounts, as presented.         

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
To: S.David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: May 10, 2022 

Re: Resolution 2022-38 – Approval and Consideration to remove Jose H. Castillo 
as a signatory and the addition of Ascencion Alonzo as an authorized 
signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexStar, Logic, and Wilmington Trust 
accounts  

Background 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) has historically held excess idle cash in its 
non-interest bearing demand account at the PlainsCapital. The Board Chairman, as well as the Chief 
Financial Officer and Executive Director are authorized signatories on the PlainsCapital Bank account. 
In addition, the Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer are authorized signatories on TexSTAR, 
Logic, and Wilmington Trust accounts. Since Jose H. Castillo will no longer be serving as the Chief 
Financial Officer for the HCRMA, removal as signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, Logic, and 
Wilmington Trust accounts is warranted.  
 
Goal 
Staff is requesting authorization to add Ascencion Alonzo, HCRMA Chief Financial Officer, as an 
authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, Logic and Wilmington Trust Accounts. The 
approval will allow executive staff to address daily transactions that are necessary as part of the 
management of the Authority’s finances. As an internal check and balance, two signatures (approvals) 
will be required on all transactions conducted with PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, Logic and Wilmington 
Trust. 
 
Options 
The addition of signatories may be disapproved. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2022-38 – Approval and Consideration to 
remove Jose H. Castillo as a signatory and the addition of Ascencion Alonzo as an authorized 
signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexStar, Logic, and Wilmington Trust accounts, is 
recommended. 
 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-38 

 
 

APPROVAL AND CONSIDERATION TO REMOVE JOSE H. CASTILLO AS A 
SIGNATORY AND THE ADDITION OF ASCENCION ALONZO AS AN AUTHORIZED 

SIGNATORY ON ALL PLAINSCAPITAL BANK, TEXSTAR, LOGIC, AND WILMINGTON 
TRUST ACCOUNTS 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24th day of May, 2022 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has established a certain bank account with PlainsCapital 

Bank, TexSTAR, Logic, and Wilmington Trust; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to revise the authorized signatories for the 

PlainsCapital, TexSTAR, Logic, and Wilmington Trust accounts;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

 
Section 2. The Board authorizes the removal of Jose H. Castillo as an authorized signatory 
on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, Logic, and Wilmington Trust Accounts. 
 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the addition of Ascencion Alonzo as a signatory on all 
PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR, Logic, and Wilmington Trust Accounts. 
 
 
 
 

***** 
 
 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 24th day of May, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/09/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/24/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-39 – APPROVAL AND CONSIDERATION TO DESIGNATE 

ASCENCION ALONZO AND PILAR RODRIGUEZ AS INVESTMENT OFFICER FOR THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.       

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval and Consideration to designate Ascencion Alonzo and Pilar Rodriguez as investment 

officers for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.       
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-39 – Approval and___________ 

Consideration to designate Ascencion Alonzo and Pilar Rodriguez as investment officers 
for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as presented.     

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   ___Approved  ___ Disapproved   __X_ None 
  
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation::   ____Approved  ___Disapproved   _X_  None 
  
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: May 9, 2022 

Re: Resolution 2022-39 - Approval and Consideration to designate Ascencion 
Alonzo and Pilar Rodriguez as investment officers for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  

Background 
Jose H. Castillo submitted his resignation as Chief Financial Officer for the HCRMA. His last day will be 
June 3, 2022. On May 16, 2022, the HCRMA hired Ascencion Alonzo to be the succeeding Chief 
Financial Officer.  
 
Goal 
With the issuance of the Senior Lien Toll and Vehicle Registration fee Revenue Bonds, Series 2022A 
and Junior Lien Toll and Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2022B, it is 
necessary to invest the proceeds to minimize the cost for “warehousing” the funds.  This would 
authorize the CFO and Executive Director to invest the bond proceeds in accordance with the HCRMA’s 
adopted Investment Policy. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors may opt not to authorize staff to conduct investments on behalf of the Authority. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2022-39 – Approval and Consideration to 
designate Ascencion Alonzo and Pilar Rodriguez as investment officers for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority is recommended. 
 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-39 

 
 

APPROVAL AND CONSIDERATION TO DESIGNATE ASCENCION ALONZO AND 
PILAR RODRIGUEZ AS INVESTMENT OFFICERS FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY 

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24th day of May, 2022 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 

with the Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of 

Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority initially adopted the Investment Policy at a regularly 

scheduled meeting on April 10, 2008; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Investment Policy requires that the Board approve the designation of the 

Authority’s Investment Officer;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

 
Section 2. The Board authorizes designation of Ascencion Alonzo and Pilar Rodriguez to 

serve as the Investment Officer pursuant to the Investment Policy, such a person 
to be trained by the State of Texas and otherwise meeting the qualifications of an 
Investment Officer. 

 
Section 3. The Board approves the oversight of the Investment Officers and the Authority’s 

Financial Advisor. 
 
Section 4. The Board agrees to revisit the Investment Policy on an annual basis to ensure 

that such policy continues to meet statutory requirements and the needs of the 
Authority. 

 
***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 24th day of May, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3C



 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/10/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/24/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-40 - APPROVAL AND CONSIDERATION OF EXTENSION 

OF CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY WITH BRACEWELL, LLP AND ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP 
(INCLUDING, AS A SUBCONTRACTOR, THE LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C.), 
AND CONSENTING TO THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE AGREEMENT WITH ESCOBEDO & 
CARDENAS, LLP TO THE LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C. (WITH ESCOBEDO & 
CARDENAS, LLP AS A SUBCONTRACTOR)        

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approving Resolution 2022-40 -- Approval and Consideration of extension of contract for legal  

services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP and Escobedo & 
Cardenas, LLP (including, as a subcontractor, the Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C.), and  
consenting to the assignment of the agreement with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP to the Law  
Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP as a subcontractor).   

  
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-40 -- Approval and 

Consideration of extension of contract for legal services for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP and Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP (including, as a 
subcontractor, the Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C.), and consenting to the 
assignment of the agreement with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP to the Law Office of 
Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP as a subcontractor), as 
presented.                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved         None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    _  Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 



 
DM-#8244781.1 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022 – 40 

CONSENT TO THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP TO THE LAW OFFICE 
OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C. (WITH ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP AS A 
SUBCONTRACTOR) AND EXTENSION OF THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY WITH BRACEWELL, LLP 
AND THE LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C.  

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24th day of May 2022 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County 
(the “County”) dated October 26, 2004, Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005, and Minute 
Order of the Texas Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005;  

 WHEREAS, the Board has been constituted in accordance with the Act to address mobility 
issues in and around the County;  

 WHEREAS, the Authority requires legal services to conduct its business and provide 
advice to the Board and staff;  

 WHEREAS, on February 11, 2019, after publication of a request for qualifications, the 
Authority received a single joint-response for legal services from Bracewell LLP and Escobedo & 
Cardenas, LLP (the “Respondents”); 

 WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2019-12, the Board approved that certain Professional 
Services Agreement with the Respondents to serve as co-general counsel to the Authority (the 
“Agreement”), which Agreement provides for a three year term, with the option for two one-year 
extensions;  

 WHEREAS, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP (the “Escobedo Firm”) provides a scope of 
services to the Authority that includes, but is not limited to, litigation and condemnation and, in 
furtherance of this scope, has subcontracted with the Law Offices of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (the 
“Cantu Firm”);  

 WHEREAS, the Escobedo Firm and the Cantu Firm desire that the Cantu Firm become a 
direct contract holder with the Authority with the Escobedo Firm as its subcontractor and these 
firms have provided an assignment to the Authority reflecting this change;  



 
DM-#8244781.1 

 WHEREAS, the Cantu Firm has provided the required certificate of insurance to the 
Authority; and 

 WHEREAS, the initial term of the Agreement has expired and the Authority desires to 
implement a one-year extension;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:  

Section 1. The recital clauses are hereby incorporated into the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated.  

Section 2. The Board hereby consents to the assignment of the Agreement with the Escobedo 
Firm to the Cantu Firm as provided for in Section 9 of the Agreement hereto attached as Exhibit 
A. The Cantu Firm may subcontract with the Escobedo Firm. The assignment shall not impact the 
Agreement with regard to Bracewell LLP. 

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes a one-year extension to the Agreement hereto attached 
as Exhibit B.  

 

***  



 
DM-#8244781.1 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 24th day of May, 2022, at which meeting 
a quorum was present.  

 

       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 

 

Attest:  

 

       
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
DM-#8244781.1 

EXHIBIT A 
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BY 

AND AMONG THE HIDLAGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, 
BRACEWELL LLP, AND ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS LLP 

 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION TO FTHE LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

THE LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS LLP AND BRACEWELL LLP 
DATED  

MAY 24, 2022 
 

 



 
DM-#8244780.1 

1   

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

  
This ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT by 
and among the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), Bracewell LLP 
(“Bracewell”), and Escobedo & Cardenas LLP  (“Escobedo”) (the “Assignment”) is entered into and 
effective as of the date consent by the Authority. 

RECITALS 

A. The Professional Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) by and among the Authority, Bracewell, 
and Escobedo was entered in on April 13, 2019, for a three-year term, with an option to extend the 
Agreement for two one-year terms. 
 

B. The Authority has negotiated a scope of service for each of Bracewell and Escobedo.  
 

C. Escobedo has engaged the Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (“Cantu”) as a subcontractor for 
services, under the Agreement including, but not limited to, litigation and condemnation. 
 

D. Section 9 of the Agreement provides for assignment, stating:  
 

The Firms may assign this Agreement or certain duties or obligations hereunder with 
the written consent of the RMA.  

 
E. Escobedo desires to assign its scope and duties under the Agreement to Cantu. This Assignment 

shall not impact the Bracewell scope and duties under the Agreement.  

AGREEMENTS 

 For and in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements of the parties 
hereinafter set forth, together with other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, Escobedo and Cantu agree as set forth in this Assignment. 

1. Assignment.  Escobedo hereby ASSIGNS, TRANSFERS, CONVEYS, AND DELIVERS unto 
Cantu all of Escobedo’s responsibilities, duties, and obligations under the Agreement.  Cantu 
hereby ACCEPTS the assignment as provided above, and hereby covenants and agrees to 
ASSUME all responsibilities, duties, and obligations to be performed and/or discharged by 
Escobedo under the Agreement. Cantu further agrees, to the extent applicable, to the disclosures 
provided in Exhibit A hereto.  
 

2. Notice.  This Assignment shall serve to amend the Notice provision in Section 14 of the Agreement 
as follows: 
 

If to Cantu:    Richard A. Cantu 
6013 N. 10th Street 



 
DM-#8244780.1 

2   

   McAllen, Texas 78504-3227 
   956-630-6330 

 
3. Subcontract.  Cantu and Escobedo may agree that Escobedo continue to provide services pursuant 

to the Agreement as a subcontractor to Cantu, with the consent of the Authority.  
 

4. Entire Agreement.  This Assignment constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between 
the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, if any, concerning the subject 
matter hereof. 
 

5. Effective Date.  This Assignment, according to the terms, provisions, covenants, and conditions set 
forth herein shall only become effective upon consent by the Authority.  

 
ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP a Texas limited 
liability partnership 
 

 
 

 
      
By:  Luis M. Cardenas, Partner  

 
 
 

LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C., a 
Texas professional corporation  

 
 
 
 

        
By:  Richard A. Cantu 

 
 
 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CONSENT: 
 
 
 
        
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director   
 
 
Date:        
 
cc:  Bracewell LLP  

 



 
DM-#8244780.1 

3  

Exhibit A 

HCRMA REQUIRED DISCLOSURE AND PROVISIONS  

Section 1. DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS. Effective January 1, 2006, Chapter 176 of the Texas Local 
Government Code requires that any supplier or person doing business with a local government entity disclose in the 
Questionnaire Form CIQ, the supplier or person’s affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of 
interest with a local government entity. By law, this questionnaire must be filed with the Records Administrator of 
the HCRMA not later than the 7th business day after the date the supplier or person becomes aware of facts that 
require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. A person commits an offense if the 
person violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.  
 
Section 2. ANTI-BOYCOTT VERIFICATION. Pursuant to the applicability of Section 2271.002, Texas Government Code 
and to the extent this Agreement is a contract for goods or services, Contractor hereby represents that it and its 
parent company, wholly- or majority-owned subsidiaries, and other affiliates, if any, do not Boycott Israel and, 
subject to or as otherwise required by applicable Federal law, Contractor agrees not to Boycott Israel during the 
term of this Agreement. For purposes of this Section, "Boycott Israel" shall have the meaning given such term in 
Section 808.001, Texas Government Code. Contractor understands "affiliate" for this Section 4.07 to mean an entity 
that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor and exists to make a profit. 
 
Section 3. PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTS WITH COMPANIES BOYCOTTING CERTAIN ENERGY COMPANIES. Pursuant 
to the applicability of Section 2274.002, Texas Government Code and to the extent this Agreement is a contract for 
goods or services, Contractor hereby represents that it and its parent company, wholly- or majority-owned 
subsidiaries, and other affiliates, does not boycott energy companies, and will not boycott energy companies during 
the term of the contract. For purposes of this Section, "Boycott Energy Company" shall have the meaning given such 
term in Section 809.001, Texas Government Code. 
 
Section 4. PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTS WITH COMPANIES THAT DISCRIMINATE AGAINST FIREARM AND 
AMMUNITION INDUSTRIES. Pursuant to the applicability of Section 2274.003, Texas Government Code and to the 
extent this Agreement is a contract for goods or services, Contractor hereby represents that it and its parent 
company, wholly- or majority-owned subsidiaries, and other affiliates, does not have a practice, policy, guidance, or 
directive that discriminates against a firearm entity or firearm trade association; and will not discriminate during the 
term of the contract against a firearm entity or firearm trade association. For purposes of this Section, "discriminate 
against a firearm entity or firearm trade association" shall have the meaning given such term in Section 2274.001., 
Texas Government Code. 
 
Section 5. PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTS WITH CERTAIN COMPANIES. Contractor and the person or persons 
executing the contract or contract amendment on behalf of Contractor, or representing themselves as executing the 
contract or contract amendment on behalf of Contractor (collectively, the “Signing Entities”), hereby acknowledge 
that (i) the Signing Entities do not engage in business with Iran, Sudan or any foreign terrorist organization and (ii) 
the Signing Entities are not named on a list prepared and maintained by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
under Section 2252.153 or Section 2270.0201, Texas Government Code, and posted on any of the following pages 
of the Comptroller’s website: 
  

 https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/sudan-list.pdf 
 https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/iran-list.pdf 
 https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/fto-list.pdf 

 
 

  



 
DM-#8244780.1 

4   

EXHIBIT B 
 

 
Professional Services Agreement 

































 

ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE LEGAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND 

THE LAW OFFICES OF ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS LLP AND BRACEWELL LLP 

DATED APRIL, 13, 2019 

 

INTIAL AGREEMENT PERIOD FOR THREE YEARS WITH TWO ONE-YEAR TERM 
EXTENSIONS 

 

ONE-YEAR EXTENSION EFFECTIVE MAY 24, 2022 

 

 

THE LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD   HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL     
A. CANTU, P.C.                 MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

 
 
By:________________________________           By:________________________________ 
Richard A. Cantu      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 
  
 

Date:________________________________  Date:  ________________________________  

 

 
BRACEWELL, LLP.   
 

 

By:________________________________            
Blakely Fernandez, Partner      
 

 

Date:________________________________                  

 

 



Item 3D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3D                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/16/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/24/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-41 ADOPTION OF AMENDED FISCAL YEAR 2022   

OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY  
AUTHORITY             

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and adoption of Amended Fiscal Year 2022 Budget.  The HCRMA’s fiscal year  

begins  January 1, 2022 and ends December 31, 2022.       
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-41 – Adoption of amended  

Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility  
Authority, as presented.               

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-41 

 
 

ADOPTION OF AMENDED FISCAL YEAR 2022 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 
FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 24th day of May, 2022 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is required to report to the Texas Department of 

Transportation the annual operating and capital budget adopted pursuant to the Texas 
Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G (Regional Mobility Authority 
Reports and Audits), as amended; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority’s fiscal year commences on January 1, 2022, and ends on 

December 31, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021, the Board of Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2022 

Operating and Capital Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to amend the Fiscal Year 2022 Capital 

Budget to include estimated construction cost for the 365 Tollway Project;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board adopts the Amended Fiscal Year 2022 Capital Budget, hereto attached 

as Exhibit A. 
 

Section 3. The Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to manage and 
administer the Amended Fiscal Year 2022 Capital Budget. 

 



***** 
 

 
Passed and Approved as to be effective immediately this 24th day of May 2022, at a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at which a 
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code. 

 
 
 

 
 

       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
AMENDED FISCAL YEAR 2022  

CAPITAL BUDGET 



J/E Name: 
J/E Description: 

Fund Dept 

1 
2 44 52900 
3 44 52900 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRY (J/E) 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

Batch# 
J/E #: 

J/E Date: 
Period: 

Reversal Date 

Account Entrv Description DR 

44,156,663.00 8844-000 365 Project construction Series 2022A 
8850-000 365 Proiect construction Series 2022B 35,843,337.00 

Estimated construction cost thru year end. 

Total 80,000,000.00 

Jose Castillo �5/16/2022 
Prepared By Date Approved By Date Posted By 

------

------

CR 

-

Date 




	Notice of Agenda 
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held April 26, 2022
	Agenda Item 2B -  Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from April 8, 2022 to May 6, 2022
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for April 2022
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2022-38 – Approval and Consideration to Remove Jose H. Castillo as a Signatory and the Addition of Ascencion Alonzo as an Authorized Signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank, TexStar, Logic, and Wilmington Trust Accounts
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2022-39 – Approval and Consideration to Designate Ascencion Alonzo and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2022- 40 – Approval and Consideration of Extension of Contract for Legal Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority with Bracewell, LLP and Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP (including, as a subcontractor, the Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C.), and Consenting to the Assignment of the Agreement with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP to the Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. (with Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP as a subcontractor)
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2022- 41 - Adoption of Amended Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority



